From: GL-SWESTERNMCENQ <swglondonmc@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 September 2014 13:22
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Application to Reopen - Simon P CORDELL (02TJJ63181495 LAH) 1401009802

Thank you for your email which has been passed to our correspondence team please be aware it may have to be referred
to our Legal Team and we will respond to you as soon as possible.

Polite Request: There is no need to send your correspondence via post/DX or by fax as this risks the Court duplicating
correspondence that has already been received.

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of
the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying

is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all
copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message

could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in

mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message
by e-mail.

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be
monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. E-mail
monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be
read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not
broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service supplied by
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.



